## **CHASE COOPER**

Ambitious and experienced world traveler and safety specialist. For over eleven years I've had the opportunity to serve people of all cultures around the world and help them feel at home while in the air by providing excellent service and gracious hospitality.

New Albany, Mississippi (662)255-3849 chase\_lc@yahoo.com

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Endeavor Air — Flight Attendant

04/2012 to 01/2014, Minneapolis, MN

Provided a safe and comfortable experience for customers. Anticipated passenger needs. Highly trained to respond to emergency events. Capable of desculating disruptive situations. Experience in CPR and first aid. Effectively communicated with customer and colleagues. Able to make quick decisions under pressure.

### **Delta Air Lines** — Flight Attendant

01/2014 to Present, Atlanta, GA

Provided a safe and comfortable experience for customers. Anticipated passenger needs. Highly trained to respond to emergency events. Capable of desculating disruptive situations. Experience in CPR and first aid. Effectively communicated with customer and colleagues. Able to make quick decisions under pressure.

#### **EDUCATION**

# Northeast Mississippi Community College

08/2007 to 05/2009

I studied accounting while I was attending Northeast.

## University of Mississippi

08/2009 to 12/2011

I studied accounting and journalism while I was attending Ole Miss.

#### **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

Charter Flight Attendant

Served as a flight attendant for the University of Connecticut Huskies.